City of 7
| Parchment |

The Paper City.

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION
December 16, 2024
7 P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan 111

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Michael Conner

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Tammy Cooper

Commissioner Robin Madaras Commissioner Justin Mendoza
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard

City Attorney Robert Soltis

City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz
1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Meeting of December 2, 2024

5. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

6. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
o State your name and address for the records
o You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments

e Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifyving the Clerk

1



o Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

7. Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
1. Warrant 1531 — action
ii. Credit Card Statement — 2024 November — action
iii. Financial Report November 2024 - receive
iv. Kalamazoo Area Building Authority, 2024 November Report — receive
v. Kindleberger Arts Commission Meeting Minutes of November 11, 2024 -
receive

8. Unfinished Business

9. New Business
1. Parchment Mill Presentation — David Stegink, Fishbeck - receive
2. Ordinance to Amend Child Care — First Reading — action
3. Contributed Services Agreement for KATS - action

10. Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.

11. Mayor and Commissioner Comments

12. City Manager Comments

13. Adjournment



10.

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2024.
Call to order

Vice Mayor Jordan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call.

Present: Commissioners Cooper, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, and Mendoza, City Manager Stoddard, City Treasurer/Clerk
Stuta.

Absent: Mayor Britigan, Commissioner Madaras.

Moved by Commissioner Mendoza, supported by Commissioner Coaper to excuse the noted absences. Motion Carried.

Approval of Minutes
Moved by Commissioner Fooy supported by Commissioner Mendoza to approve the minutes of the November 18, 2024
Regular meeting. Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
Add 9B. Letter of Intent from Linda Seeger - action. Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported by Commissioner Mendoza
to approve the agenda as presented. Motion Carried.

Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
None.

Consent Agenda
A, Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific items. Moved by Commissioner Cooper, supported
by Commissioner Cooper to approve the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

A. Letter to Michigan Department of Treasury LAFD, Treasurer Stutz — receive. Treasurer Stutz explained the Audit
Deficiency Corrective Action Plan letter that was received, then referenced her response in the packet. She explained she
submitted the CAP letter online as requested, and noted it was a timing difference related to budget adjustment items
discussed in November. Questions were asked and answered.

B. Letter of Intent from Linda Seeger — action. City Manager Stoddard gave a brief history of the Bellisle property
after its demolition. She mentioned that at the time Ms. Seeger was interested in the property, but not at the price point of
the time. The idea is to split the property and sell 2/3 of it to her, putting that portion of the property back on the ad
valorem tax roll. The city has already received $300 deposit from Ms. Seeger to go toward costs related to this sale.
Questions were asked and answered, some light discussion took place. Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported by
Commissioner Mendoza to offer a purchase agreement for parcel 02-165-131 and have the buyer pay 100% of costs. Roll
call vote was as follows:

Ayes:  Conner, Jordan, Mendoza.

Nays:  Cooper, Fooy.

Absent: Britigan, Madaras.

Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 3-2.

Citizen Comments
Naone.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Mendoza thanked Treasurer/Clerk Stutz for handling the Dept. of Treasury issue in such a timely fashion.

Commissioner Cooper mentioned she’s looking forward to Wassailing, and thanked all of the volunteers who are making
the event happen. She wanted to make sure everyone knows they’re appreciated.



Minutes of the December 2, 2024 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

11.

12.

Commissioner Conner asked if there was any news on the Kalamazoo Curling Club.

Commissioner Fooy reported having gone to the LCHoward truck lighting event. He expressed to them that in the future
they could be incorporated into Wassailing. He then said he has prepared opening remarks for Wassailing.

Vice Mayor Jordan echoed thanks for all of the help getting the Wassailing event together.

City Manager Comments/Reports
City Manager Stoddard let everyone know that she will be handing out cookies at the library Wassailing event, then added if
there were any questions or concerns to not hesitate in contacting her.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Mendoza and supported
by all to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 p.m.

Shannon Stutz, City Clerk



City of Parchment

Check Register Report

Warrant 1531

Check Check Date Vendor Name Description Amount
38456 12/09/2024  APEX SOFTWARE ASSESSING SKETCHING SOFTWARE 260.00
38457 12/09/2024  COMPANION LIFE LIFE & AD&D INS - DECEMBER LIFC3712 50.80
38458 12/09/2024  CONSUMERS ENERGY CITYWIDE MONTHLY ENERGY USE 1,853.38
38459 12/09/2024  VOID 0.00
38460 12/09/2024 EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTS PREVENTATIVE MAINT ON 711 TRUCK 1,327.97
38461 12/09/2024  FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC, RENTAL - METER, SCALE, RESETS - 11/1/24 78.00
38462 12/09/2024 1 & H OIL COMPANY FUEL CHARGES - 11/1/24 TO 11/15/24 948.34
38463 12/09/2024  KALAMAZOO COUNTY GOVERNMENT HHW FEES - 3RD 1/4 2024 - CUST #58 163.67
38464 12/09/2024  KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP DECEMBER 2024 - POLICE CONTRACT 36,684.50
38465 12/09/2024  MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK LIABILITY INS - RETENTION FUND 11,354.25
38466 12/09/2024  O'BOYLE COWELL BLALOCK & ASSOC URBAN WILDLIFE CORRIDOR/TRESTLE PROJECTS 180.00
38467 12/09/2024 REPUBLIC SERVICES #249 DPW - DECEMBER 869.86
38468 12/09/2024  RIVERRUN PRESS 1,000 WINTER TAX BILLS 357.72
38469 12/09/2024  SEVERANCE ELECTRIC CO INC TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT - NOV 2024 120.00
38470 12/09/2024  STATE OF MICHIGAN BROWNFIELD LOAN PAYMENT #431854 58,146.08



Page 2 of 2

Account Numbar: XXXX XXXX XXXX 1546
Statement Closing Dale: 11/26/24

Cardholder Accaunt Summary cont.

Name and Account Number Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
NANCY R STODDARD
XK XXXX XXXX 7241 $5,000 $0.00 §191.70 $0.00 $191.70
SHANNON STUTZ
KXXK XXKK XXXX 9125 $5,000 $0.00 $544.96 $0.00 $544.96
Cardholder Account Activity
BILL CAHILL Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Actlvlty]
KXAX XKXX XXXX 1801 $5,000 $0.00 §818.32 $0.00 $818.32
Post Date Tran Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
10730 10/29 526538443037 14419001740 AMERICANFLAGS.COM 8778735247 NY $238.93
11/04 11/01 55446414306034111004502 MILLASSIST SERVICES IN OTSEGO M| $503.00
11/06 11/08 55432864311206294094864 ULINE *SHIP SUPPLIES 800-295-5510 W1 $76.39
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
KHUK XKXR XXXX 9114 $3,000 $9.01 $600.31 $0.00 $591.30
Past Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
10/30 10/29 75217694304240000066163 EDWARDS INDUSTRIAL SAL KALAMAZOOQO M| $5.29
10/30 10/29 55436874303273033967665 RATHCO SAFETY SUPPLY | PORTAGE M| $36.0
10/30 1029 75500594303900012000018 MARTIN SPRING & DRIVE KALAMAZOOC MI $378.22
11/07 11/06 55309594311062383822077 NAPA AUTO KALAMAZOOC EA KALAMAZOO M| $9.01
11/07 11/06 £5309594311062383822085 NAPA AUTO KALAMAZOO EA KALAMAZOO MI $15.18
111 11/07 02305374313100156077072 MENARDS KALAMAZOQ EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI $25.71
11/21 1119 02305374325100106299202 MENARDS KALAMAZOQO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| $117.91
11/26 11125 75500594330900014000039 MARTIN SPRING & DRIVE KALAMAZOOC M| $22.00
NANCY R STODDARD Credit Limit ‘ Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
KXXK XXKK XXXX 7241 $5.000 $0.00 $191.70 $0.00 $191.70
Post Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
11/04 11/02 82305094307000052003764 ZOOM.US 888-799-8666 SAN JOSE CA $16.95
11/07 1107 82117554312000003837157 PIXELVINE FREEPORT MI $89.75
1113 1112 82117554318000000671439 PIXELVINE FREEPORT M| $85.00
SHANNON STUTZ Credit Limit Credits Purchases Cash Advances Total Activity
KAXX XXXX XXXX 9125 $5,000 $0.00 $544.96 $0.00 $544 .96
Paost Date Tran Date  Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
11/05 11/04 02305374310500275744531 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPT#3 KALAMAZQO M| $69.06
11/06 11/04 85140514310900013400013 CORNERSTONE QFFICE SYS AVALENCE@CORN M| $89.10
1111 11/08 85140514314900013700020 CORNERSTONE OFFICE SYS AVALENCE@CORN M| $226 .83
11/26 11/25 55432864330202777118518 SPECTRUM 855-707-7328 MO $159.97

00000000 - 000063 - 0001 - 0001 - 2



00°00T (657259 'GT) 20"296°¢ 657259 'GT 000 $29IT33¥ - @dueansul [ejrdsoy 000°6TL-002-T0T
0999 9z " BRE'L Qe L8s’¢s PL TGO ‘FT 00°000‘22 uoTsuad 000°BIL-00Z-T0T
SETF LB IFE‘E Z5'IST'T £ET°859°T 00°000"F 2TqT3oNpPaQ 2DUBINSUT T00°9TL-002-TOT
9k 6E GB"L9Z°9F EFTTE09 GT"LST 0E 00°52F'9L aoupansul 23T7/Te31dsoH 000°9T1L-002-T0T
68" 8F £8°986°¢C GZ L8 LTETRE 00°008"L AjTanoeg TETDOS 000°STL-002-T0T
0T 0F 60 EE0'8T 21 L8e’'% 16°99L 8T 00°008‘9% awTL 3Ied - TToadEd 000 €0L-00Z-TOT
L5 9¢€ P8 T180°F8 85060701 9T 8LV ‘BF 00°096‘2¢€T awTy TInd - [1oaded 000°Z0L-002-T0T
UOT3RIFSTUTUPY - 007 2dad
89665 LG EDBDE £LTATL'A EV°SBS'GF 00°68€ ‘9L saTae1sThaT - 001 3dea Te3oL
LL"0L TE°000°0T 000 69112 FE 00" ZT1Z'FE pung I8Yylo 03 IaFSuell 000°666-00T-10T
00°00T (66 66L) 66661 66" 66L 00°0 Te3tded 000°0L6-00T-TOT
00°00T (00°000°T) 00 06L 00°000°T 00°0 SNOBUBRT T30S T 000°6G6-00T-TOT
15°€F 9g"ves’'c e EOTT FP9°SLT T 00°000°S butystigng 3 burtjutad 000°006-00T-1T0T
0070 00°062°T 000 0070 00°0GZ'T uoTINgTIIUC) LHUITTESSEN T00°0B8-00T-10T
SLBT 00°069 00°SL 00°06T 007008 UOTIOWOId AJTUNWWOD 000°088-00T-T0T
L TF 8L7ZLS 0070 7 LER 00°000°T BuTuTEl] ¥ SSINJTISUI 000°098-00T-T0T
€T 0F GZ 6SE 00°0 SLO0FE 007009 sang ® sdiysiaquap 000 0£8-00T-T0T
Z9'E¥ ES"ZETET €V T196°'2 EF LLE'S 00°005°TE *ATDS TEN3IDBIJUOD/[RUOTSSDI0Id 000°008-00T-T0T
6E° 8L 06" 20¢€ GLTBSGE 05 L6011 00°00F ‘T satTddng butierado 000°0FL-00T-TOT
08°ZT PLTETE £F° 8 9Z°'ZE 00°¢s¢e 3IBDTPAN 000 EZL-00T-T0T
000 007962 0070 00°0 007962 uotriesusdwuo) s, IYIOM 000°0ZL-00T-T0T
8L°CT S0 T1¥6 0E"0F G6°LET 00°6L0'T AlTanoag [RID0S 000 GTL-00T-TOT
76769 00°590’¢€ 0n-0g9’e 00°GEG'S 0070006 swtl 13ed - TToxAed 000 €E0L-00T-TOT
aaT3RTISIHRT - 001 3dad
saanitpuadxyg
LETGS 09 6T1B'E¥6 09°€18’% 0% "8E2'BET'T 00"BGF'TRT 2 SEAONTAIY TYLOL
LETGS 09 618 'Cha 09°€18°% 0% "BEQ'B6T'T 00" 8SE'TPT 2 000 3dead TE3IOCL
91" 8E Z6°T60'E 000 807806 °T 00T000°S g20anog buToUBUTI I3YIQ 000 GA69-000-T0T
Zh L 12916 8T (00-zg) 6L7E8F'T 0000002 SNOBURTTSISTH 000 F62-000-T0T
0070 00°096 ‘ZET 0070 000 00°096°ZET peayIaA0 I0J JUSWSSINUISY 000 0B9-000-T0T
000 00" 168 'TE 0070 0070 00" T168°'1€E spund IaYyjp Woxg SISISUBIJ 000 9L9-000-T0T
ZB 11T (LB6°068) PL"ZEE L6706G6°S 00°000°'S S31UBWlSIAUT U0 3S3I93UT 000" ¥99-000-T0T
11791 TV TIL'9 BLTLLE 8578821 00°000°8 sauTj OTIIEBIAJL 000 €99-000-T0T
00001 (00°0053) 000 0070069 000 $31988Y PaxETd Jo aTES 000°GP9-000-T0T
00" 00T (00" 052) 000 00 0s¢ 000 paispusy s20TAI2§ I10J sabIey) 000°Z€£9-000-T0T
LT LT 00°50Z°0TE 000 00°G68'EY 00°00T’'%G2 ¥el saTes ajels 000 GLS-000-TOT
29766 LB9¢E 000 ET"E9L'6 00°008°'6 JUBTd I91BM - JUPID BIBIS 000 FFS-000-TOT
L9 0E G6'F69 ‘ZEE 06°E10°‘2 SOTS0T LFT 00°006°'6LF sjuels ajelg 000 0PG-000-T0T
00°00T (097068 °TE) 0070 09°068°TE 000 butpuna TeIapad I3Ylo 000°825-000-T0T
LB"ST TL°28F LOT TE°TL 62 LTS LE 00°000°G%T SUOT3D2TTOD 2315eM PTTOS 000 FGF-000-T0T
0070 00°00L‘Z 000 000 oo-ooL‘z se24 uoTlEaIdaYy 000 EGF-000-T0T
L0°2T 9 689 ‘TT L8 6% 'Z PG 0TE’E 00°000°ST $991 UOTSTA3TOED 000 Z5F-000-T0T
0T"€T DE GED'ET 007007 0L F96°T 00°000°ST $984 pue 2SUIDTT 000°1GF-000-T0T
06 L GTTLAG ‘R 000 TLZI8'9C 00°008°GE $@34 UOTIDATTOD 3T 000 8FF-000-T0T
25"Z8 80°668°T 000 Z6°00T'¢C 00°000'F sexel uo A3Teuad 000°SPF-000-T0T
FT"0E 96°Z66 00T 000 FO-LOP'ED 00°000°F%T we]l 921eYs gelg AlTunuwop Tes0T 000 T#¥-000-T0T
007001 00" 0 00°0 00°L0Z'Z 00°L02°Z S2T1TTTIOR] TRTIISNPUI - SIaHEL 000 G0F-000-T0T
T0°00T (00 €p) 000 00" E£FG'TEB 00006 'TER snusAzy XBlL 000 FOF-000-T0T
000 3dag
sanuansy
annd TYHENED - 10T Pund
adasn (MTYWIONEY) TYWI0N (ASYEIDHET) (TYWEONTY) TYHE0N LE9dNd dIAdNIWNY NOTLdTHD28HA HEFWAN T9
Iogd 3 HDNVIVE ?202/0€/TT HINOW ¥Z0Z/0E/11 S5Z2-%20¢Z
ATV TIVAY d0d ALIAILOY ADNYTYE TIA

E1/1 :ebeg

pPz0Z/0€/TT DNIANI dCIYEd

INIAWHDYYd 40 ALID d04 LY0dHEd HFHNLIANIdXHE ANY HNNHATH

JuswyoIed :dd
gg5g :x89sQ

Wd 6T:€£0 ¥Z0¢/0T/Z1



F0°09 87 66E'TT ZB-1E6'C ZGT0ET LT 00°DES ‘BT soueinsul 23T7/Te3TdsoH 000" 9TL-0FF-TOT
LB €9 T8 TLS'T 00°TTL 61 BLL'Z 00°0GE'F AjTanoesg TeTIDOS 000" GTL-0FF-TOT
ZELE GET9.L8'9¢€ TZ LOT'6 G9°gzTEE 00°000'0L autL TInd - T10aded 000" Z0L-0FF-T0T
§20TAIDS 2TTqnd - 0FF 3ded
PETLE 59 EGZ 60T 00'ZIS L T1£°960°69 00 0SE‘FLT 21Td - 9¢¢ 3deg Te3Ol
6F 19 ZT'PGS'TT 00°'0 88°Grk ‘81 00°000'0€ Teitded 000 0L6-9€£-T0T
00°0zT  (00°O0L) 000 00°0ZF 00°05€ sI03oeIju0) JuUTel 5 ITeday 000°0£6-9€£€-T0T
6T°LZ LT 0Z8'T L9 BTT £B°6L9 00°006‘2 SST3ITTT2N 000" 026-9€£-T0T
19°9L 05°80G'¢E 00°0 05" T16F 1T 00°000°‘ST spuog % aoueansul D00 0TH-9EE-TOT
00°00T (22 656) 00°0 22656 00°0 SUOTIED TUNWWO]) 000" 0§8-9£€-T0T
9z°9¢ Z1 vLT'Z6 EETLBE L 8628 'CE 007000621 ‘AZa§ TENIORIUOD/TPUOTSS3I0Id 0007 008-9€€-T0T
16°GT 06 708 00°0 0T°S85T 00°000°T satTddng sourusiutel ¥ ITedsy 000 GLL-9EE-TOT
8L°EZ 0T 18E 00°0 06°BTT 00" 005 TTO 5 SUTTOSED 000 9FL-9€£-T0T
2174 - 9£g 3deg
£€'8€ 60°Z5E'T0€E ET LT EE 16862 LAT 00°T1G9 'B8Y¥ 201704 - 00¢ 3dag TR3IOL
S7BE 05 8ET '96¢ 05" 789 '9¢ 06'ZZh '£8T 00 TSG'6LY TAX9S TRUIORIJUOD/TPUCTSSDIO0I] 000°008-00£-10T
00°00T (66 6LE) G 6LE G66LE 00°0 sat1T1ddng Ajageg 000°08L-00E-T0T
607 LF 16725 Pz'9T 60" LE 00°00T 2ILDTPaN 000" 22L-00€-T0T
96 €t £9°86€ PE 69 LE"T0Z 007009 Ajtanoag TeTOOS 000°GTL-00E-TOT
L9 " 8E 00°2ST’S 00°02T°T 00°BFZ'E 007007 '8 swrTl 37IBd - [101dAed 000 E0L-00€-10T
ao11od - Q0 3dad
81°6¢C GZ 9GP ET 05°L8T°1 GLTERG’S 00700061 sooTazag TebaT - 0lg 3dea 1elOL
G1¥GT 05 212'% 00°'0 05" LBL 00°000°S s12338H 20T10d-A8UTI033Y 000°208-0T12-10T
L6EE GL'ERZ'6 05°L48T°T GZ'9GL'F 00°000'FT TeIausn - Aauiolly 000°108-01Z-10T
saonTazag TebaT - 0Tz 3dea
PG IF 96766 '88F ZB°908°68 FOTLTR LFE 00°0T% '9€8 uoTieIISTUTWPY - 00z 3d=2d 12310l
BL'GZ 62 TLE 00°0 TL'BET 00006 STNOBUBRTTIDS T 000°G656-002-T0T
00" 0 007000t 0070 000 00000 ‘€ SI0310BI3UO0D JUTEH 3 ITedsy 000" 0€6-00Z-T0T
01" G¢€ 89°0¢6°¢ L5222 ZETELS T 00°005'F S3T3TTTIN 000°026-002-T0T
EERAS EYAA s 0070 GL'LED ¥ 00008 ‘L Spuog 3 S0uUBINSUT 000°016-002-T0T
787 8L PSTETE 0070 9F 9LG8 T 000002 Butystignd ® butjutad 000°006-00Z-T0T
5 ew TL 689 0070 6T 0TS 0070021 Bututeal ¥ $33INn3TISUT 000°098-00g-10T
PSTLY 9L LOS’E 76°98¢ FAAA Y 000009 SUOTIEBD TUNUIO) 000°058-002-T0T
$S°0E 06 €£8 05 L9 06°99¢ 00°00Z'T sang » sdiysisqusp 000°0£8-002-10T
75108 057869 "% 00°£89 06°108°% 00°005'6 saotazag Iajnduod 000°508-002-10T
PB°S6 TE"L8E 000 697168 00°00E'6 *AJ2S TENJDBIJUOD/TPUCTSS2J0Id TATIM-000°008-002-T0T
9z Eb G6°TE0’LOT ST H0LILS S0°895‘£0Z 00009 '0L% ‘AI25 TBNIDBIJUOD/TPUCTISS2I0Id UAATY-000°008-002-T0T
(T€"68T) 8Z°FZ8'1E Gz L0Z (82 vz8'02! 00°000'TT *AX2§ TENJDBIJUOD/TBUOTSSI0IJ 000°008-002-10T
00°0 00'000°T 000 a0 o 000001 sat1ddng soueuajuTen 3 ITeday 000°GLL-00Z-TOT
99 LG 0 A o s 86°9TS 98°Z88‘Z 00°000'S sat1ddng bBurieaadp 000 0bL-00E-T0T
TT°LS B9 FFT’E 00" 0 z£°558'¢ 00°000°S abejsog 000" 0£L-002-T0T
0070 00" 000’9 00°0 000 0070009 1TISUSE JUSWSITIDY VHOI 000" bPZL-002-T0T
L9°G¢E ZZ'809°1 ET°T6T 8L°168 00°005°Z BIEDTP3N 000°Z2L-002-10T
0070 00°6GeL 000 00°0 00 seL uotjesuadwo) S,I3HI0M 000" 0gL-00g~1aT
sarniTpuadxy
auNd TYHEINED - T0T PuUund
assn (TYWIONEY) "TYHION (ASYHYDHA) HSYHHINT (TYHAONEY) TYNION LA9dNE dIANIWY NOILATHDES™d HAEIWAN 1D
Load % AONYIVE PZ0Z/0E/11T HINOW PEOZ/0E/TT SEZ-vz0e
ATHYTIVAY M0d ALIAILOY MINY'TIVH dLA

LNIWHOUVYd A0 ALID ¥MO4 IHOdEM HANLIANEIXE ANV HNNEAEY

FZ0Z/0€/TT ONIANT dOIdEd

qJuswyoIBg tgq
§85 :198(]
Nd 6T:€0 ¥202/01/21



8T ZF¥ PE608°E62°T T8 06T'26T 96°GL9'F16 00"G8F'89T°C SHANLIANIIKE TY¥LOL
16" 8% A PEL 00T GG 6LL'ZT ZL°0Z6'F6 00°659°G6T 2IN3TN) % UOTIEBDIDSY ‘syied - [6. 3dad Teiol
TL°LE 00°FF8‘0T 00°20¢ 00°9GT'F 00°000°GT §I010BIJUCT IUTEN 3 Iteday 000°0E6-TSL-T0T
F9"9¢E 08°TISL'F LL"BSE 0Z°8FL'Z 00°008'L SaTATTTIN 000" 0Z6-TGL-TO0T
g€ 8L 00°6€6°T 00°0 00°595°¢ 00°00T L Spuog 3 S0URINSUT 000°0T6-TSL-T0T
0070 0070007071 00°0 0070 00°000°0T “£I3g [EN3DRIJUOD/TRUCTSS3I0Id  SUIEL-000 008-T9L-T0T
007001 00°0 00°0 00°088‘6¢€ 00 088 °‘6€E TAISS [PNJOERALIUOD/TEUCTSSSIO0Id 000°008-TSL-T0T
¥9 kT GF°10€ 00°0 SGT86 00" 00F satrddng A3sges 000 0BL-TSL-T0T
LEZ 6T 18°2L0'8 69°069 6T°LZ6'T 00°000°0T ga17ddng aoupUlUTEH 7 ITedsay Q00 GLL-TGL-TO0T
LETO0L §5°¢ZE8 LR SETL96°T 00 008°c TTIO % 3UTTOSED 000" 9PL-TGL-TOT
SL°SY 66" EER S0°S0T T0°99¢ 00 008 SIEDTR2W Q00 *ZZL=TSL-TOT
000 00°005°T 0070 000 00°006°T uotTiesuaduo) §,I3YIOM 000" 02L-TGL-T0T
L6 k< TZ ZET 6T 6E°9E2 T 6L°L3€°0 00°00G6°GE uoTsuadg 000 "BTL-TSL-TOT
00001 00°0 007006 00°006 00006 sTqTionpag 2oUBINSUT TO0"9TL-TS5L-TOT
ZLNTE 90°69€'ET S6°TLEE b6 0€6 ‘€ 00 00E‘LT soueInsul 2ITT/Te3TdSOH 000 "9TL-TSL-TOT
EF°LF G6 FEL'T 9T " 6FF 50°536°1 00 00E‘E AjTanoag 1eTD0S 000 STL-TGL-T0T
00"00T (06" Z266) 0070 058" Z65 00°0 aWTL 3Ied - TI0IAERd 000"€0L-TSL-TOT
TE"SF 96°'818'8Z 9F 29z 'L F0 958 °FE 00°GL9 €8 awTL TINd - TTOIARd 000 "20L-TSL-TOT
2IN1TND 3 UOT3eRIDSY ‘sHIRd - TG4 3d3g
6" 70T (647 88G) ST "LET SL°885'CT 00°000°2T sasuadxy juers jJueld asiem - 165 1dsg Te3lol
6L°6E 0L PZE'T ST LLT Q€ °"5L8 00°00Z'2 SeTITTTIN 000°0C6-16S-10T
EST6TT (GF"ET6'T) 000 SFTETLTT 000086 TAdSG [EPN3oPIUCD/TEUOTSS2J0Id 000°008B-T6S-T0T
sasuadyxg JueIn JurTg I23eM - 146G d=q
892 GE°508 ‘602 £6 LEL'EE 59" FZZ ‘25T 00°0£0'99€ $22TAZ3S 2TT4Nd - 0k 3dad TR3OL
I8 7 F 6978689 987698 1€ 10976 00°005°'2T siojoeajuop-jutel 3 1Teday 000 0E6-0FP-TOT
QL ¢E GG ZZ9 9T zL zee’'t SPLL0’8 00"00L"'FE putaybt1 188138 000°926-0FF-TO0T
SLT06G 0€°8L8 'Y 8F 800'T 0L°1z28"'F 00°005'6 S3T3TTTIN 000°026-0%FP-T0T
8L EL 06 ELS'T 000 05°92F ‘% 00°000'9 spuod ¥ DURINSUT 0007 0T6-0FFP-TOT
0o0°0 00 008 000 0o o 00°00%§ UOTIowoId AJTUNUWGD 000 088-0FF-TO0T
0o-o 00 00€E 00" 0 000 00" 00E buturexar » s83niTisul 000" 098-0FF-TOT
£C 8¢ 80°02Z°T 86 61T Z6TaLE 00°00L"'T SUCTIERDTUNUMIOD) 000 0G68-0FF-TOT
00°0 a0 005 00°0 000 00005 gang 3 sdTysISqUSK 000" 0€8-0F7F-TOT
LT"66G T0°62Z2°1 ¢6"BES GERLL'T 00" 000'E Teiuay WIOJFTI[ 000 GT8-0FF-TOT
I0"FF TP L9Z LL 0S'8F0CT 6G"ZEL'DD 00°000'BET sabaeyd UOTIDSTTOD YSTAYNy 000 0T8-0FF-TOT
000 00°000°0T 000 0oto 00°000°0T TAdRS [PNIDRIJUOD/TRUCTSS3I0Id SEIEL-000°008-0FF-T0T
00" 00T (9g"zeh) BT°98T PR 000 ‘AJag TPN3OPIUOD/TPUOTSS2J0Id 000" 008-0FFP-TO0T
TL76T SPTTI0F 000 55786 00°00% sat11ddng Az=zes 000°0BL-0OFPP-TOT
FOCER 06°6£9°g 8G6°GEQ 0T " #9€'F 00°000'0T saT11ddng =2ouruajutel » ITeday 000 SLL-0FPF-TOT
08° 8z 91866 °'F £6"80¢ FR°T00'Z 00000 "1 TTIO 3 BUTTOSED 000" 9FL-0FF-TOT
56" ¢ 6Z 9CF'Z EQIZE TLES 00°005'2 sat1ddng butiexadp 000" 0FL-0FF-TOT
LB TS 8E€°00F £€°99T Zo9°6F2 0070601 SIROTPSH 000" 22L-0FF-T0T
000 00°005°Z 000 00" 0 0070062 uotjesuaduo] s,I3I0M 000°02L-0FF-T0T
ceE"Le 6L E€68B'EEZ 0E"90E°C 12°909'8 00°00G'TE uorsu=d 000" BTL-0FF-T10T
ES 9oL 96°8¢E 66 E£88 PFUTLOT 00°00F ‘T aqriosnpag s2urInsul TO00 9TL-0%F-TOT
sainjtpusdxy
aNnd TYEANED - 10T pung
adasn (TYWEONIY) TYWION (ASYIY2EA) IASYIIONI (TYWE0ONTY) TYWION LA0aNd dIaNIWNY NOILdI¥OSHEd WHFHAN TD
12d9 % TONYIVYH P20E/0€/TT HLNOW vCc0g/0e/ 1T SZ-%Z0Z
ATHYTIVAY 404 ALIAILDY HONYIVE dLA

€1/¢ :sbeq

INANHOEYd 40 ALID d04d 1d0ddd HdNLIANIIXH ONY

7Z0Z/0€/1TT ONIANE dOTIHE4

AONIAHEE

Juswyoied :dd
ggg rxasn

WNd 61:€0 Fe0cC/0T/2T



SHANLIANAdXE 5 SHANIAHY 40 IEN
SHEINLIANIdXE TY¥LOL

SHONHEAMY TELOL

ONAd TYHENED - TOT pung

aNnd TYYINED - 10T pung

99°0G0°'T (F8°686'0TE) (T2 LLE'98T) 78796 €8T (00°LZ0'LE)

8T Z¥ by 608°EGE°T T8 061261 96°6L9 716 00°GBF'BOT'Z

L6869 09°618°2F6 09°E18’S 0F BEY'BRT'T 00°8SHTFT 2

adgsn (TYWIONTY) TYREON (ISYIUDEA) ASVIMONI  (TYHHONEY) TYHAON 139008 dEaNANY

1odd 3 HONYIVY FZ0E/0€/TT HLIMNOW PCOE/0E/TT gz-beoz
ATHYTIVAY H0d ALIAILOY dONYIVE dLA

cT1/% :abegd

FZ0Z/0E/TT ONIANE QOIdad

INAWHOYYd A0 ALID ¥04d LY0ddY AUNLIONHIXH ANV HONEAEY

NOILAIY¥DS5Hd JHEHAN T

juawysiegd :gd
ggg :I8sQ
Wd 6T:€0 Fc02/01/21



000 00°000‘6 000 00°0 0070006 31esS 000 EGL-BLF-20C
LT 6T 0€"BO8 0L 16T 0L T6T 00 000°T 110 % 2UTTOSED 000 9FL-BLP-CT0T
LB TS G216 LL"LZ SLTB6 007061 2IBDTPaK 000 ZZL-BLP-Z0T
00°0 00°0¢8 000 00°0 00°0Z8 uotjesuaduo) §,I94I0M 000 0ZL-BLF-Z0T
§5°9¢ 6L96C'F LL " F6E T12°€65'T 00°068’S uoTsuag 000 8TL-8LP-Z0Z
0070 00°0LT 000 0070 00 0LT a7qrionpag 2dueansuf TO00 9TL-BLP-Z0T
L9°ZE Z9'pST’Z FST8 BETGRO'T 00 00z'E soueansul ajTI/Te3TdsoH 000 9TL-BLP-Z0T
LL"TS B LLE Z8°811 BT zCh 007008 A3Tanosg TeT208 000 GTL-BLF-Z0T
BO"EGS £2°990'9 9% 0261 LLTE98'3 00"0E6°ZT swt TInd - [ToXAeg 000 Z0L-8LP-Z0Z
2OUBPUSJUTRR I3JUTM - BLE 1dag
68°6€ GZ'LIF'6T G9°9gL'e GL"LB8B'ZT 00-s0g‘ze S90TAIRS OTIJIRIL - 6L 3deqg Teiol
6L 6€ 60°120°9 95 BEL T6°8LE'E 0000001 sIojoexjuop - 3juIel 7 itedad 000°0£6-GLF-20Z
87" 8F LOTERT " T 00°0 £6°90Z'1 0070052 sat1ddng sourusjutel 3 1reday 000 GLL-SLF-20Z
00°0 007006 000 00°0 007005 TI0O ® SUTTOSEY 000°9FL-GLF-Z0T
19°6F 65°GL LY TE TF BL 000681 21EDTPSKH 000" ZZL-GLF-E0C
00°0 00089 00°0 00" 0 00" 0F9 uotiesusdwo] §,I3HIOM 000" 0ZL-GLF-Z0T
6Z°'92 PO 06€°€E 66°0T€ 9c£" 6021 00°009'F uotsuag 000°8TL-GLF-Z0Z
00°0 0070971 000 00" 0 00°09T 2TdTioNPad 2DURINSUT T00°9TL-GLF-20C
£9°0€ FO°180°2Z rARe 73 96816 00°000°E soueansul aITT/Te3TdsoH 000 9TL-SLF-Z0E
z6°0S SLTTTIE LLT6 GZ'8IE 00°0€£9 AlTanosg TETD0S 000'GTIL-SLF-E0E
LT TS LO"FPE'T PLTEBE'T £6°08T°S 00°GET0T surt TI0d - TToxAed 000" Z0L-SLE-E0E
§90TAZag OTIJRIL - GLP 3dad
GL"LS 86 FFT BT LOTSTLE zn-o08‘ve 00°G5%6'ZF SDURUSIUTRH SUTINOY - £9% 3deg TBIOL
0508 T6 668 '€ 6T L8S'T 60°00T°9T 00" 000'0E SI030PIJUCD JUTEH 3 ITeday 000 0£6-£97-202
€191 8 ZI0'2Z 0€ " 8s 971" LBE 00'00F’C saTTddng soueuUdUTER ? ITEdSY 000 SLL-E9P-20C
0070 00°00E 0070 000 00°00¢ 1T0 % SUTTOSEDH 000 9FL-£97-20C
ZT WS L9789 8E°2¢C £€°18 00°0GT 2182 TPaK 000 EZL-E9P-20T
0070 00 0B% 0070 000 00°08F uotiesusduo) §,Ia3I0M 000 0ZL-£9P-202
9z 9¢ 65 9LG‘E £8°T€E TP E€LE'T 007068’V uorTsuad 000 8TL-E3V-20T
0070 00°0LT 0070 000 00°0LT 21qrionpag sduBINSUT T00°9TL-£9%-202
9L76Z 89°LkZ'Z L8708 zTETZS6 go-ooz’e soueansul 93ITT/Te3TdSOH 000 9TL-£97-20T
6226 9z LTE FZ"G6 PL LPE 007599 Ajtanosg 1eTO0S 000 STL-EQF-Z0Z
€L°Z8 €0°ZLO'S 96 6EG°T L67LG9'S 00"0EL’0T swty TInd - TToXAed 000 Z0L-E9F-Z0T
22UPUIIUTER SUTINOY - £9F 3dsd
L8°9 0L°800°ST 0£°90T'T 0£°90T°7T 00°ST1'91 uoT3oONIAISUOD - T5F 3Ided TeIol
L879 0L BOO'ST 0£°90T°T 0£°90T T 00"GTT ‘a1 $I030eI3U0D JUTe ¥ ITedsy 000 0£6-T5%-202C
UOTIONIISUOD - T6F 3d=ag
saInlTpuadxy
18762 LT'SBF'TFT 89165 ’ST EB FTC'6F 00"00L‘06T SHANIATY TYIOL
T8°5¢C LT S8R 'TFT 89 "TGS ST EB FTIT6F 00 00L 06T 000 3dsag Tel0L
18°G2Z LT"GBFTFT 89 1G5 ST EBPTIT6F 00°00L 06T 15 19Y¥ - S3uUBIH 23IR1S 000 92FS-000-Z0¢
000 3deg
sanusasay
annd LAEELS €OCYW - Z0Z Pung
adasn {(TYWIONIY) (ASYAMDEA) HSYEYINT (TYHEAONEY) TYRWION LA9dNd dIdNIENY NOTLATHOSHA JHENAN TD
19ad % AINYTEE FZ0Z/0€/TT HINOW ¥Z0Z/0E/1T SE-7202
HTEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYIVY dLA

€1/5 :abeg

INIWHDEYd A0 ALID 404 IdOdHEd HYNILIANIIXE

FZ0Z/0E/TT ONIONE QOTY3d

ONY HNONHAHYH

JuzuyoIed gd
§5§ r1esQ

Wd 6T:€0 FZ0Z/0T/TT



6570 (08 Lz1'2e) L6 Z60°S (0Z°2ET) (00 09z 'gE!} SHANLIANIAXE 3 SEANIATY A0 LIAN
LT €2 L6 ZT9'E9T TL"8SF 0T E0 LFE’RT 00°096°212 SHMALIANTIXT TYLOL
18°S¢ LT G687 'TFT 89°TGG'GT EB FIC 6P 00°00L 06T SHANTATY TYIOL
1aNAd LIEAMLS HOLYW - Z0Z pung
LT €2 L6 ZTI9€9T TL"8GSF 0T £0LPE‘EE 00°096°212 STMALIANAdXE TYLOL
£7°0 E0"LSZ L8 €0°GLT L6 LLE 00°G€9 L8 UOTIRIISTUTUWRY - g8y 3dag Telol
00°0 007555709 00°0 00°0 00°G55°09 pund IaYylro 03 I2IsueI] 000°666-28¥7-20C
00°0 00°000°SZ 0070 00°0 00°000°SE peSyIaap 2ATIBIISTUTUPY 000 096-ZBFP-Z0E
ST°G1 LETOT g8 T €0°¢ 00°02g 3IBDTPAM 000 2Z2L=-ZBF-20ZC
00°0 00°61 0070 00°0 00°61 uoriesuaduo) s, I2(I0M 000" 0ZL-ZBF-Z0C
0% "5S¢ L0"G5F z9°9¢g £6°FGT 007019 uotsuad 000 8TL-ZBFP-Z0T
00°00T (6r70) G170 6L°0 00°0 soueansur =23 11/T7e3T1dsoH 000°9TL-ZBV-TOE
60°GT LEEL 96° L €8°21 00758 AJTINOSS TRTO0S 000 GTL-ZBV-CO0Z
62761 I8 E€FT'T Zh"8TT 6£°90C 00°05€’T 2UTL TINd - TToTIAeg 000°Z0L-ZBF-TO0ZT
uotiealstTuTUpY - Z8F 3Jdag
96°6C T0°S8L7ET 90°GEL'T 66°FLT 0T 00°096 ‘€€ aouUBURIUTRH I23UTM - gLF 3Id2d TE3OL
sarnitpusdxy
aNAd IATELS HOLVW — Z0Z pund
asasn (TYWEONEY) TYHION (Asv¥A¥0da) (TYNI0ONdY ) 1I9d0E dIANIWY NOILdI¥DSHd HIFHAN 19
1904 % AONYTYE $Z02/0€/ 1T HLNOW vZ0Z/0E/TT GZ-FZ0Z

ATIYTIVAY

£1/9 :abeg

dod ALIAILOV

JONYTVYE dLA

Pc0¢/0€/TT DNIONE dOIdEd

INIWHOEYd A0 ALID 4904 Id0d3d HENLIANIIXH ONY dONIAEY

juswysIeg :4d
5SS :Iss(
Wd 6T:€0 #Z0Z/0T/CT



0070 0070001 0070 00°0 00°000°T saT1ddng sdurusjuTEN § ITeday 000 GLL-BLF-E0T
0070 00°002'2 0070 000 00°002°9 1Tes 000" EGL-BLF-E0T
LT 6T D€ " BO8 0L 16T 0L T6T 00°000'T TTO % 2UTToseD 000" 9FL-8LF-EOC
760§ 12°€6 £6°LT 61796 00°06T JALDTRON 000 ZZL-8LF-EDZ
0070 00 02Z8 0070 000 00°0Z8 uotjesusduo)d s, I(I0M 000 0ZL-8LF-EOZ
¥6°S2 SLTZEE'® 86°€6€E GZ LIS'T 00°068'S uoTsuad 000 BIL-8LF-EDZ
0070 00" 0LT 0070 0070 00°0LT a1qT3onpag =20URINSUL T00°9TL-8LP-E£0T
zo'6¢ g TLEZ’'T P58 9L BEZ6 00°00Z°'€ aouBInSUT BITT/TeITASOH 000°'9TL-8LF-EDZ
€L°TS ST 98¢ EL"ATT GBTETE 00008 AjTanoeg TEIDOS 000 GTL-BLF-E0Z
2616 LL™92T'9 99°206'1 £ZTECL9 00706621 awty TINd - [T1oxhed 000 Z0L-BLF-E0T
20URURIUTEN I23UTM — BLF 3dad
PP 6€E Z9 TZ0'ST LB 8YR'T BE'EBL'6 007608 'FE $80TAI2S OTFFRIAL - GLF 3dea T=30l
16 1%k (PG-LOL’T) 000 BG"LO0Z T 007005 $I030BI1UCTIUTEW 3 ITeday 000 0E6-SLF-E0E
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°S sa11ddng =2ourusluten 3 Itedsy 000" GLL-GLP-E0E
€887 L 9L €07 T2 GZ EL 00°0ST 3IeDTPAN 000" EZL-SLF-EOT
000 007079 0070 0070 00" 0F2 uotjesuaduc] s, I33I0M 000 0ZL-SLF-EOE
70°9¢2 €1°20%’€ 66 60E LBOLET'T 00°009'F uotsuag 000 BIL-SLF-EOZ
0070 000971 00°0 0070 007091 aTqT3onpag 22UBINSUT T00°9TL-SLP-£02
6L°6C ZZ7901'2 TT 0L BL"E68 00°000°€E aoueansul a1TT/Te3Tdsol 000 9TL-SL¥-E£0Z
TL 6F 08791¢ Z6 68 0z E1E 00°0EY AjTamoag [eRIRO0S 000" GTL-SLF-EOE
GE"0§ 9Z"LED’S 9BEGE T BLTL60'G 00°GET ‘0T swt] TI0d - [ToxAed 000 Z0L-SL¥-EQE
s@oTAISg DOTFIRAL - SLF 3dag
99°%8 T2°9L6°S 99-LL2’'C 6L ELG6'ZE 00066 '8¢ S0UPUSIUTRH SUTINOY - £9F 3deg TBIOL
LEFOT (08°FS9'6) 0Z°6FT 08 %69 'PC 00°000°ST $I030RIJUOD JUTRR 3 xTedsy 0D0 0E6-E97-£0T
I6°L 8¢ LET'E TE85 zL" 292 00°00S°€E sarrddng @oueusjuTe 3 ITedoyd 000 GLL-E9P-E£0E
8Z°0§ 90" LL 8¢ ¢ FELL 00" 66T 3IeDTPIN 000" ZZL-E9V-£0E
0070 00°089 000 000 007082 uotiesuaduol §,I89I0K 000 0ZL-E9V-£0E
9¢°9¢ §6°9L5"¢ ZBTIEE Sy ELE'T 00°068'7% uoTsusg 000" BIL-E£9V-£0E
00°0 00°0LT 000 0070 00°0LT aTgrionpag sdueBINSUT T00°9TL-E9V-£0T
9L"6Z L LVZ'E 3808 A 00°00g’€ aoueansul aITT/TE3ITds0OH 000" 9TL-E9P-£0Z
LD"0§ 90 ZEE €296 ¥6CEE 00699 Ajtanoesg TeID0S 0D0'STL-£97-£0T
16705 zET0TE'S 96 °6EG°T 89 6IF’S 00" 0EL’0T awTL TT0d - T[oXAed 000°C0L-£9%-£0C
90OUPUSIUTEW 2UTinoy - g£af 3dag
0070 00°0SL9ZT 0070 0070 00°06L 7921 uotT3onajsua) - [G6f dsg [e3ol
0070 00 0GL‘9ZT 0070 0070 00°06L92T "AISS TEN3DeIIUO)/TRUCTSS2I0IJ 000 008-TS¥-E0T
UOTIONIISUC) — [G6F 3dag
seanitpusdxy
8vFT £9°587 ‘81T PR IFE’9 LE"690°02 00 6§65 8ET SANNAAIY TYLOL
8771 £9°68F ‘81T PR IPE’Q LE"690°0E 00665 °8¢€T 000 21dsa TeI0L
00°0 0065609 000 000 00665709 spunj IsylQ WOl SISISUBI]L 000°9L9-000-E0Z
E£L°GE £9°0E6°LS P8 TIFE’D LE"690°02 007000 8L 1§ 39¥ - S3ueIy 23e3§ 000 9PS-000-E0Z
000 3dag
sanuanay
annd LIFELS T¥20T - £0% PUng
aasn (TYRIONEY) TYRION (ASYIUDEA) ASYIHONT  (TYWHONEY) TYRE0ON 1A900E AHONAWY NOTLATY0SHd YAGNAN T9
1909 % AONVTVE FZ0Z/0E/TT HINOH pPZ0g/0E/TT §Z-1Z0%2
ATEVIITAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AINVIYE ALA

€T/L

+ahed

FZ0Z/0E/TT ONIANT QOIddd

ILNIWHOEVYd A0 ALID d04d Id0d3FY FENLIANAIXE ANV HNONTAEY

Juswyoied :dq
5598 I28()

Wd 6T:€0 PZOZ/0T/ZT



G9°6Z (90" Pz 'BL) (08 HLL) (P6°GLE '2E) (00"0gg'111) SHUNLIANTAAXE 3 SENNIATY J0 LAN
vz 12 69°6CL 961 FOTOTT L TE SFO'ES 00°GLL'6FE STHALIANTAXT TVIOL
8F"FT £9°G68F ‘811 P8 TPE ‘9 LE 630°0E 00°565“BET SANNIATYE TYLOL
aNnd LAFHLS TY00T - £0g Pund
VZ 12 69°6RZL 96T FOTOTT L TE'SPOES 00°GLL'6FE SEYALIANAAXE TVLOL
PG T PP £L9 9 L6°TLT 95°91F 00°060°LE uoTILIISTUTUPY - Z8F 3d=aQ T[e30L
00°0 00°000°'GZ 0070 00°0 00°000°SE PESUIDAD IATIRIISTUTWPY 000°096-€8%-£0C
0T°GT B6°91 L8°T Z0E 00702 2ILITPAN 000" ZZL-E8F-£0T
000 00°G1 00°0 0070 00°ST uoTiesuaduod s,I94I0K 000°02L-ZBF-€0EZ
66°1C BD"G9F T9°9¢ 6 FST 007029 uoTsuad 000°8TL-28F-£0C
00°00T (6L°0) ST°0 6L°0 00°0 aoueInsul =ITT/Te3TdsoH 000°9TL-€8F-£0T
F0°ST e ZL S6° L 8L"Z1 00°58 Ajtanoag TeTOOS 000°STL-E87-£0C
ST°8T SE FOT'T 6€£°82T S0"SFE 00°05€°T awty TInd - [To3Aed 000 ZDL-28F-£0E
UOTIRIISTUTUPY - gRF 3dsda
89 °0€ Zb 80822 FT°STL'T 85 TLB’'B D0-08T"¢E POURPUSIUTEH T83UTM - §LF 3dsa 2301
sarnjtpuadxy
aNnd LAFYLS T¥00T - £07 pund
assn (TYHIONEY) TYRI0N (ISYMDOIA} ASYIAUONI  (TYHHONEY) TYRHON LA9AnNd THIANAWY NOILAI¥DSHEd HAAHAN 1D
1oad 3% FADNYTYE PZ0Z/0E/T1T HINOW PEOC/OE/TT 5¢-%z0¢

dTIYTIVAY

£T1/8 :abeg

903 ALIAILOY

HONVTIYE dLA

INAWHOEYd 40 ALID d04d 1d90ddd HdENLIANEdXH

Pz0Z/0€/TT DNIONH dOIddd

ONY HONIAEL

JuswyoIed :dd
$gg 1Iasq

Wd 6T:€0 ¥Fc0c/0T/2T



88°0G9°T (61106 '06F) (617966 '8) 6T PS5 2ES 00°€69 1€ SHANLTANAIIXE 7 SHANIATY 40 LEN

LG9 98°€G6'8FE’T 61 9668 PT €08°%6 00 LGL'EPD'T STENLTANAAKE THIOL

PeT1F L9°2650'858 00°0 EETLGELTY 00°0TP'SLE'T SAONIATT TY.LOL

rquawdoTandpay platiumolg - 57 pung

LG9 98 ES6‘8FE’T 617966 '8 FT €08°F6 00 LSL EPF'T STANLIANILXE TYLIOL

L5 9 9B EG6'8FE’T 61°966°8 PT E0B'P6 00" LSLYERPF T 000 3dsag TE3OL

00°0 00°¥70'8 0070 00°0 00°FFO ‘8 ssuadxy 3saxajul 000°G66-000-T6¢Z

00°0 00 EOT'0S 00°0 00°0 00°€0T 0§ Tedroutad-3juswartiay 1gad 000°166-000-162

00°0 00081k 000 000 00°082'1F PEaUIlAD 2ATIRPIISTUTUPY 000°096-000-162

00°0 00" 0DEE 'FZS 00°0 0070 00"0EC'FES STO2URPTIaISTH 000°GS6-000-152

00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 000 00 00001 Teiausn - A2UI03lly 000°T08-000-162

L9°TT 06°8FF ‘STL ST FFL'S 0T TS5 '%6 007000018 TATIg TPNIORPIJUOD/[BUOTSS3IOI] 000°008-000-16¢€

00°00T (F0°252) PO Zse 0 E52 0070 satTddng sourusjuten 3 atedsy 000°SLL-000-TGE

000 2dag

sgIniTpuadxyg

P8 1P L9°Z50°858 00°0 EE LGELTR 00°0TF‘GLF'T SHANIATE TYLOL

P8 Tk L9 250 °8G58 00°0 EELSE'LTO 00°0Tw'SLY'T 000 3dsg Te3Ool

9Z°F1 1€ €06 589 00°0 BLTLEO'FTIT 0070007008 butpung Texspad 1sylo 000°8E6-000-TG2

18 7L 9F 08T 2LT 00°0 PSTRSEEDS 00°01F’'GL9 anNuUaAzy HPJ 000" FP0OFP-000-TGE

000 3dag

Sanuan3y

JusuidoTaadpay PISTIUMOIE - [G7 pund

aasn (TYIAONEY) TYWNION (ASYIIIEA) HSYIHONI  (TYWHIONAY) TYHEON LA90N0g dIANERY NOILAI¥dSHa HATHON 19
1904 % HONVTYE PZ0Z/0€/TT HLNOW PZOZ/0E/TT §Z-vz0Z

FTEYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTYE QLA

PE0Z/06/11T HONIANT d0TH4Ed Jusuyaleg :dq

S88 I3s

c1/6 :abeg LNEWHOEEd 40 ALID Y04 1U0d3Y FYNIIANAAXT ONY FAOANTATT Wd 6T:€0 ¥Z0Z/0T1/Z1



00°00T (07°0) 00°0 (09068 °1¢) (00" 168°1¢) SHANLIANIAXT ® SENNIAEY 40 LEN

00°00T 0F°0 00°0 09°068°1¢ 00°168°'1E SHYALIANIAXT TYLOL

00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 SEONIAZY TYLOL

Tpung jueas sninwris - GEZ pung

00°00T [0720] 000 09°068°'7T¢€ 00" 168 1€ SHANLIANAdXE TYLOL

00°00T 0%°0 00°0 09°068°1¢ 00°168°1€ 000 3dag TRjOL

00°00T 0F°0 0070 09°068'1E 00°168°1¢ pung Isy3jo 01 ISFSUBIL 000 666-000-68¢2

000 3deqg

ssanjtpuadxy

pung 3urIsn SNINUTIS - §R7Z pung

assn (TYREONGY ) TYWHO0N (ISYEIITA) FSYIAMONI  (TYWHONEY) TYWHON LI9and dIqNINY NOTLATHOSHEA YIERON 19
19dd % FINYTIVE PZ0Z/0€/1T HINOW VZO0Z/0E/1T §Z-v202

ATIYTIVAY

£1/0T iabeg

404 ALIAILOVY

dONYIVE dLA

Pz0Z/0€/11 DNIANT qOT¥dEd

LNEWHDHYd 40 ALID d0d LH0dd¥ FUALTANIAXT ONY FONIATS

jusuwyoIeg :gqg
S58 fa8sn
Nd 6T:€0 Fc0QZ/0T/2T



00°00T (0p-6z0’2) 00°000°€ 00°sz0’'e 00°0 STANLIANAJXE % SHANIATY A0 LEN

00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 000 00°000°01 SHANLIANIdXE TYLOL

Gz 0e 00°6L6°L 00°000°2 00°5¢0’¢ 007000701 SANNIATE TYLOL

ANAd JEML - AT PUNI

0070 00°000°0T 0070 00°0 00°000°01 SHMNLIANEIXE TYLOL

00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°071 poo adsg TElOL

0070 00°000°0T 00°0 0070 007000701 SNOaURTTIDETH 000 656-000-66E

000 3daag

gaanltpuadxy

g¢ 0¢ 00°GLE L po-oo0‘e 00°G20°2 00700001 SHANIAHE TYLOL

ST 0¢ 00°6L6"L 00°"000'2 00°GZ0’'Z 00°000°0T 000 3deg T304

00°00T (00°GE0'2T) 0o-o00’'z 00°6zZ0'Z 00°0 SNOSURTTIDSTH 000" ¥69-000-66C

0070 00°000°0T 0070 00°0 00000701 spung IaylQ WoIj SISISUBI]L 000°9L9-000-66Z

000 3dag

sanuanayd

aNnd 3d9l - 667 pund

azEsn (TYREONEY) TYWE0N (ASYTEIEA) FASYHIINI  (TYWIONEY) TYWAOHM 139004 AAANIAWY NOTLATHOSIA ARGHNN 1D
19ds % HINYTIVE FZ0Z/0€/TT HINOW FZOZ/0E/TT GZ-¥Z0zZ

ATEHVIIVAY

CT/1T :ebeq

404 ALIAILOY

JONYTIYd dLX

FZ0Z/0E/TT ONIANT dOTHHEd

INEWHDYVYd J0 ALID 404 LYOdHEY HUNILIANAIXE ON¥Y HNONIATA

JusuyoIed :dd
g5g :xssq
Nd 6T:€0 PZ0E/0T/C1



08 ZL (00" 80F) 00'6 (00°260°T) (00°005'T) STENLIANAIXE 3 SEANNIAFM AQ LIAN

8T FE 00"EE%’E 00" TFT 00°LBE‘T 007000 F SEYALTANTAXT TY.LOL

00°TT 00°SET e 00°0GT 00°GLE 00700582 SHANTATT TY.LOL

Ipung TETIOWRRN §,UrI=2838A - T0F pung

81" %€ 00 EE9’C 00°TFT 007 L9E'T 00°000"F SEMALTANTAXE TYLOL

BT ¥E 00'€ga’e 00" TFT 00°L9E'T 00°000'F o000 3dag Te3OL

00°00T (00-02) 00°0 00702 0070 SNOBURPT SIS T 000 SG6-000-TOF

00°00T (00" LPE'T) 00" TFT 00" LFE'T 0070 *AIBG TEn3oeIluo)/TPUOTSSII0Id 000" 00B-000-T0F

0070 00°006°E 00" 0 0070 00°005‘z sarrddng soueusjuten » atedsy 000°GLL-000-TOF

000 00°00S°T 000 0070 0070081 SWTL TTNd - TToXAed 000" Z0L-000-TOF

000 3dea

ssInlipusdxy

00°TT 00°G52z‘e 007061 00°SLE 00°008°Z SHANIATY TYLOL

0011 00-sgz’e 00°0ST 00" 5LE 00" 005’2 0p0 adsg TE3OL

00°TT 00°§ee’e 00°0ST 00°5LC 00°005°2 snusaay [e3Tded paingrijuc) 000 FLI-000-TOF

000 3deg

sanusazy

pung TeTIOWRl S,UPI=a3ap - T0F pung

azsn (TYHEONAY) TYHE0N (ES¥EE0dd) (TYREONEY ) LI9DANdg qaaNIRY NOTI.LATHDSAA HAAWAN 19
1904 AINYTYE 7202/08/11 PZ0Z/0E/TT SZ-F20%Z

ATV IIVAY d404d ALIAILOY HONYI¥Yd JLA

£€1/¢21 :obedq

PZOZ/0€/TT DNIONA dOIddd

LNAWHDYEYd 40 ALID {04 LdO0ddd dUONLIANAdXE ONY HOANIAHH

JuswyoIed :gqg
g§gg :asesn
Nd 6T+E£0 #202/01/21T



9 LIS (ge-ozL'9gL) (85-998'FZZ) CETTIRFLTY (00°6LT'6TT) SHTINLIANIAXT 3 SANNIATY A0 LIAN
v9 2T 05°Z9F 92179 0L €EL'PST 05°608°26L'T 00°ZLZ'6T6°L SaNnd TIV SHENLIANIdXE TYLOL
06°0¢ BT ChL'6BE’S Z1°L58 62 87062010 'Z 00" Eh6'66L"L SaNnd 1TV - SEONIAEY TYLOL
G606 LB SLE'LIT (¢g pzg’se) (L6°600°G2T) 00°996‘2¥ STUNLTIANAdXA 7 SANNIAZY A0 LIN
SO°LT PT €L 0GT'E GE"QZBSE 987089 'LP9 00" FOF “B6L'E STANLIANAdXT TYLOL
19°€T T1°669°8TE'E 000 68°0L9 225 00 0LE'TRE'E SHANIATY TYLOL
PANAA ¥EMES - 066 pund
GO LT PI ECL DSTE GE'QZ8'GE 987089 ‘LFO 00" F0OF‘B6LE SHENLIANIIXT TYLOL
SOTLT PT EZL'0GT'E GE'0Z8'GE 987089 'LPY 00°FOF‘8BBL'E 000 3dag TEIOL
769 67 LTS '6C 000 16°L02°¢C 00°GZ8'1€ asuadxy jsaxsjul 000" G66-000-06G
00°00T 000 0070 00°000°08 00700005 TedIdutid-3usuaITiay 1g=ad D00 T66-000-06G
00°0 00 %H0'FT 0070 0070 00" FFO'FT uotietrosadaq 000 896-000-065
00°0 0D°0BZ'I¥ 0070 00°0 00°08Z'1¥ pPE3UISAQ SATIBIAJSTUTWPY 000 096-000-065
0070 007000701 0070 00°0 00700001 sIoioeajuo) - juler v Iredsy 000 0£6-000-065
7902 Gz £90°¢Z 9Z'EF GL'9ES 00" 0092 S9TITITAN 000" 026-000-066
L9 69 00 BIG'E 00°0 00°Z80‘8 00700911 SpUOd % 2OUBRINSUT 000" 0T6-000-06§
00°0 00°006'2 00°0 00°0 00°006°% putystTgnd 3 Burjutag 000°006-000-06§
00°0 00°000°06S 00'0 0070 00700008 TeIauay - Aaurolly 000°108-000-06§
90°9T 5°ZBT'PB6C £6°769 1€ 8 LTOTLS 00" 00Z'GGS°E TAIDS TERNIDRIJUOD/TRPUCTISSIOI] 000" 008-000-06§
1L°06 6L°GT F3° 0§ 12 bST 00°0LT 3IeDTPaN 000" ZZL-000-06G
000 0076892 000 D00 00°592Z uotiesuaduiod S, T23I0M 000" 0ZL-000-068
B LE 67 662 ¢ £5°12¢ I5°700°¢ 00°00E‘S uotsuad 000" 8TL-000-065
0070 00°00L 0070 00°0 00°00L 2TqTIoNpag 22UeINSUI T00°9TL-000-065
Sz 12 £9°98E£'8 660 BE-€9z'’z 00°0G9°0T souBINSUl 9ITT/Te3TdsoH 000 9TL-000-065
65716 G509 157912 Gk 653 00°02ZL AjT1andoeg TRTO0§ 000 GTL-000-06G
Z1°€6 Ev P6L 66 Z6F € LG GGL 0T 00"0GG'TT SWIL TInd - [T1oaded 000" Z0L-000-068
000 23d=aa
sainjTtpuadxy
I9°€T TT 669 '8TE°€E 00°0 68°0L92ZS 00°0LE"TPB'E SANNIATY TYLOL
T9°€T T1°669 ‘BTE‘E 00°0 68°0L9 226G 00" 0LE‘TPB’E 000 3deg Te3o
000 00°000°2 000 000 00°000°2 SIUSWISSAUL UO 1s3a83Ul 000" F39-000-065
21" ZZ 88°0FT 922 00°0 Z1°62e'h9 00°0LE'06C SOTAIIG AI2M3G 000°9¢9-000-065
26721 £Z°BGS 060K 00" 0 LL TF? 'BGE 00 000’6FG'E s3urIn Yasn 000" 805-000-066
000 23dag
Sanuaazy
aund dEMEs - 066 pung
agsn (TYRHHONEY) TYHRI0N (ASYAEDAA) ASYIMONI  (TYWIONAY) TYWAON 139009 QIANIWYE NOILAId0SHd HAIWRAN 19
19dd % FONYTTI PZ0Z/05/TT HLNOW PZ0Z/0E/T1 GZ-vE0Z
ATV ITIVAY d04 ALIAILOY HIONYIYd dLA

CT/ET 1abeg

PZ0Z/0€/TT DNIANI Q0I¥Ed

LNIWHDEVYd A0 ALID ¥04d IY0OdHY HINLIANEdXHE ANY HNANIAHYL

JusmyoIRd d(
ggg :I8sn

Wd 6T:€0 FE0Z/0T/2CT



00°00T (L7 LB0'0E) 000 LY LBO0E 00°0 SEUALIANIZAXE % SHANIATY A0 LIAN
PP 0ZT (Tg-8Zz 'eT) 00°0 T¢°82L°68 007006 "¥L STINLIANAKT TYLOL
£B°09T (B2°GTE'GH) 0070 89 G188 61T 007005 '¥L SHONIATY THLOL
ITYATLSEA MANWNS JEO¥IgdTANIN - 067 pung
FP-0CT (Tg-8zc's1) 00°0 T1Z°82ZL°68 00006 '¥L SHANLIANAAXT TELOL
Fr 02T (Tz-822'ST1) 00°0 1Z°8ZL°68 00°00S'PL 000 3dag TE3IOL
89° 1L 9LEET'T 00°0 Pz L9B'C 00°000°% Ajtotignd 020 6LL-000-05E
30" 10T (L6 L) 00°0 L6LGL 0004 sesuadzyg Moys Ied 3T0 6LL-000-052
00°00T PSLS 00°0 (PG LS) 00°0 sasusadxy abels ST0 6LL-000-052
L9°8CT (00002 %) 00°0 007068781 00706991 juswutelIaluy a2bels £T0°6LL-000-052
9g gLt (9F " LB6'G) 0070 9% " LBV 'FE 00°005°8T UOTIRIISTUTUPY - [RATIS=4 ZT10°6LL-000-0G62
85°699 (6L 0DES'ET) 00°0 6L OEL BT 00°002°2 sourQg-hutsTed pung B0O0O"6LL-000-06C
0070 00°000°2 00°0 0070 00°000°2 sjusag Aeqg 3sa4d LOD 6LL-000-0GE
B9°08 00" L9E 000 00°€€6°T 00°006°T 21y su2Ip[Iyd-Aeq *3sad S500°6LL-000-08¢
0070 00°00Z 00°0 00°0 0000z $33BID § s3IV - Aeg "3sad P00 6LL-000-06C
6& L PZOLY'T 00°0 9L E€Z0'S 00°005°9 ATem/208d - Aeg TeAT1SSJd £00°6LL-000-062
6706 LF ¥9Z°T 00°0 £6°6£5'12 00008 °€E asusadxy LouPWIOTISd T00°6LL-000-05¢
000 3dsq
seanilipusdxyg
£8°091 (B9 °STE'SF) 000 B9 GIB'6TI 007006 '¥L SHNNIATT TYLOL
£8°091 (89 "GTE 'SF) 00°0 B9 GIB'ATT 00°00G"'FL 000 2d=sa Te3lol
90" L08 (69112 '12) 00°0 69°TTIZ'FC 00°000°€ SNOAULTT32STH 000°F69-000-05¢
00°0 00°000'% 0070 00°0 000007 juaag Tetoads A5 Z00°SL9-000-062
6L 66E (06 09F '6T) 00°0 057096 ‘'S 00°00S°2 futrstey pung T00°GL9-000-06G€
00°00T 0o0o 000 00°000°S 00°000°S uyoldn @219 % PTOIRH-SIURID £00°065-000-05¢
00°00T 000 00°0 007000 ‘0E 00°000°0€ auaod 9 - SINYID T00°065-000-06G¢
00°96 00°0zZE 00°0 00°08¢2 00°00§ *OUI SNOSUBTTSISTH BOO"SLF-000-0G2
88 TET (00°00T°S) 0070 00°00T'TC 00°000°21 sdrysaosuodg 23erodiod 500°GLF-000-08€
pe-soez (g vo1’'2) 00°0 £8°FOT'F 00°000°Z aaATIg pung dIUSISqUSH E0D"GLF-000-06¢€
68766 89" EFT 000 ZE'9GE’E 00°00S°€ s@a4 HIem/=0ey Z00"SLP-000-052
30° ST (e 208'T) 000 FE'Z0B'S 00°000°F s11e1D 3 S2IY T00"SLP-000-06E
000 3dag
SanUaInDH
TYAILSEA MIWWAS dEOYIGITANIN - 0GZ pung
aasn (TYHEONEY) TYWHON (fcisticetielcied) (TYRHONEY ) 1L390Nd ATANIWY NOILAI¥DSHEd HEFRAN T
19ad % FONYIVE 7202/0£/TT HLNOW FE0T/0E/TT vZ0z
ITYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVTIYE dLA

/1 :ebhed

?Pz0Z/0€/TT DNIANE dCIYEd

INAWHOYVYd 40 XLID ¥04d 1¥0dHEd HYALIANIdXHE

aNY dJANIATH

Jueswyoied :dd
§85 I=s()

Wad BT:€0 ¥e0&/0T/21



KABA N

Kalamaroo Ared Buildiag Authority

2024 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

[ 3 - MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2024 =~ g
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 9 1,915.00
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 13 3,177.00
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 22 4,683.00
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 12 3,072.00
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 4 400.00
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 60.00
TOTAL COMSTOCK 61 13,307.00
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 10 2,413.00
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 10 1,774.00
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 30 4,505.00
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 11 1,443.00
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 300.00
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 120.00
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 66 10,555.00
PARCHMENT BUILDING E E
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL -
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 1 140.00
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1 115.00
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION - -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER - -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 2 255.00
PINE GROVE BUILDING 1 373.00
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 3 736.00
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 7 945,00
PINE GROVE PLUMBING - -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION - -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 60.00
TOTAL PINE GROVE 12 2,114.00
RICHLAND BUILDING 15 13,053.00
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 13 3,372.00]
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 12 2,311.00]
RICHLAND PLUMBING 20 3,853.00]
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION - -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 60.00
TOTAL RICHLAND 61 22,649.00|
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING - -
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 1 125.00]
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1 140.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING - -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER - -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 2] $ 265.00
TOTAL 204| $ 49,145.00
REVENUE - REVENUE
NOVEMBER 2023 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 107,179.50 45.9%
PERMITS PERMITS
NOVEMBER 2023 % 2023 - YTD
239 85%




2024 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

YEAR TO DATE AS OF: NOVEMBER

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 163 79,565.00
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 177 37,987.00
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 315 73,918.30
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 162 30,411.00
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 28 2,800.00
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 6 340.00

TOTAL COMSTOCK 851 $ 225,021.30
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 160 38,217.00
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 163 30,695.00
KALAMAZQO MECHANICAL 300 50,897.75
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 138 19,095.00
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 42 4,050.00
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 41 2,325.00

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 844 $ 145,279.75
PARCHMENT BUILDING 13 1,513.00
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 14 2,095.00
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 22 2,785.00
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 6 535.00
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 5 500.00
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 =
TOTAL PARCHMENT 60 $ 7,428.00
PINE GROVE BUILDING 36 15,679.00
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 48 8,194.00
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 54 8,934.00
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 15 3,352.00
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 100.00
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3 170.00
TOTAL PINE GROVE 157 $ 36,429.00
RICHLAND BUILDING 137 91,483.00
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 136 29,809.00
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 201 38,560.50
RICHLAND PLUMBING 96 19,385.00
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 200.00
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 4 220.00
TOTAL RICHLAND 576 $ 179,657.50
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 7 1,196.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 7 901.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 17 2,469.50
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 7 813.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 100.00
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER (4] =
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 39 $ 5479.50
TOTAL KABA YTD 2527 $ 599,295.05
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
% 2024 YTD
YTD - NOVEMBER 2023 % 2023 - YTD BUDGET
$ 937,621.10 63.9% 86%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - NOVEMBER 2023 % 2023 - YTD
2810 89.9%
2024 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
204 | $ 38,815.00 JAN
232 | $ 56,847.50 FEB
258 | % 68,773.80 MAR
203 | % 47,519.65 APR
306 | % 64,501.00 MAY
218 | § 50,490.80 JUN
242 | $ 54,285.00 JuL
229 | % 47,401.30 AUG
197 | $ 37,887.50 SEP
234 | $ 83,628.50 ocT
204 | $ 49,145.00 NOV
- % - DEC
2,527 | $ 599,295.05




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
NOVEMBER 11TH, 2024

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Robin Madaras at 6:04 PM.

2. Roll Call

Present: Mayor Rob Britigan, Robin Madaras, Julie Heasley, Holly Evans

Absent: Nancy Eaton, Caroline Garber, lzzy Weir, City Manager Stoddard

Mayor Britigan made a motion to excuse Nancy Eaton, Caroline Garber, and City Manager Stoddard. This
was supported by Julie Heasley.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

3. Approval of the Minutes from Monday, September 9th, 2024

A motion was made by Mayor Britigan, supported by Holly Evans, to approve the minutes from the
meeting on September 9th, 2024.

Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

4. Old Business

a. New Sound Equipment

The estimate for new sound equipment is 53500. A motion was made by Mayor Britigan to table the
purchase of a new sound board, awaiting further information. Julie Heasley supported that motion.
Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

5. New Business

a. September Financials

Robin indicated that the October financials are the same as September as there were no transactions in
October. Robin clarified that the miscellaneous income in the amount of $24,211.69 is the second of the
three payments from the City to pay down the KAC's deficit.

Julie Heasley made a motion to approve the September financials. This was supported by Mayor Britigan.
Ayes: All

Nays: None

Motion carried.

b. 2025 Budget Discussion

Robin indicated that she would need to know from the chairpersons if their budget for last year would be
a good estimate for this year. Mayor Britigan indicated that the Festival Director should gather this
information from the chairpersons. The budget will need to be finalized by year end. Robin will ask lzzy
to do this. Robin will also ask lzzy to get a quotation for the sound equipment.

c. Director’s Report
None.

6. Public Comments
None.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE KINDLEBERGER ARTS COMMISSION HELD ON MONDAY,
NOVEMBER 11TH, 2024 - Page 2

7. Member Comments

Mavyor Britigan: Mayor Britigan indicated that the KAC needs to prepare a contract for the Festival
Director. Robin will email Nancy Stoddard to get that contract prepared. The agenda for December will
have a new business item to select new KAC members.

Holly Evans: No comment.

Julie Heasley: Julie indicated that she now understands that Alex will be the chairperson of the Arts and
Crafts show, and Izzy is the Festival Director. She will ask Jon to forward his fundraising files to lzzy. Julie
inquired about who will need the Summer Concert Series information.

Robin Madaras: Robhin indicated that her tasks will be: Festival director contract, estimate for the sound
board, and lzzy’'s budget numbers.

8. Next Meeting Date
The next meeting of the KAC will be held on Monday, December 9" at 6:00 PM.

9. Adjournment
There being no further business to come hefore the KAC, Julie Heasley made a motion to adjourn the
meeting. This motion was supported by Mayor Britigan. The meeting was adjourned at 6:28 PM.



CITY OF PARCHMENT
KALAMAZOQO COUNTY, MICHIGAN
ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND APPENDIX A (ZONING ORDINANCE) OF THE
CITY OF PARCHMENT CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADD CERTAIN
DEFINITIONS FOR FAMILY CHILD CARE HOMES, GROUP CHILD CARE
HOMES AND ADULT AND CHILD DAY CARE CENTERS; TO REGULATE CHILD
CARE FACILITIES; TO REPEAL ALL OTHER ORDINANCES OR PARTS THEREIN
INCONSISTENT OR CONTRARY TO THIS ORDINANCE; AND TO ESTABLISH
AN EFFECTIVE DATE FOR THIS ORDINANCE.

THE CITY OF PARCHMENT ORDAINS:
ARTICLE T

Appendix A (Zoning Ordinance); Article 2, Construction of Language and Definitions, Section 2.2,
Definitions, is hereby amended to add the following definitions and shall now read:

Section 2.2 - Definitions

Adult Day Care Center: A facility designed to provide a structured, comprehensive, non-
residential program of health, social and related support services for adults who are
functionally impaired (age 18 years of age and over) for periods of less than 24 hours a
day.

Child Care Facility: A facility for the care of children under 18 years of age, as licensed
and/or registered and regulated by the State under Act No. 116 of the Public Acts of 1973
and the associated standards and rules promulgated by the State Department of Social
Services. Such organizations shall be further defined as follows:

A. Child Care Center or Day Care Center. A facility, other than a private
residence, receiving one or more minor children for group care for periods of
less than 24 hours a day, and where the parents or guardians are not
immediately available to the child. It includes a facility which provides care
for not less than two consecutive weeks, regardless of the number of hours
of care per day.

The facility is generally described as a child care center, day care center, day
nursery, nursery school, parent cooperative preschool, play group, or drop-in
center. Child care and supervision provided as an accessory use while
parents are engaged or involved in the principal use of the property, such as
a nursery operated during church services or public meetings, or by a fitness
center or similar operation, shall be considered accessory to such principal
use and shall not be considered to be a child care center



B. Family Child Care Home: A private home which is the bona fide private
residence of the operator of the family day care home and in which one (1) or
more, but less than eight (8), minor children are given care and supervision
for periods of less than 24 hours a day, unattended by a parent or legal
guardian, except children related to an adult member of the family by blood,
marriage, or adoption. It includes a home that gives care to an unrelated child
for more than four (4) weeks during a calendar year.

C. Group Child Care Home: A private home which is the bona fide private
residence of the operator of the group day care home and in which more than
seven (7) but less than 15 minor children are given care and supervision for
periods of less than 24 hours a day, unattended by a parent or legal guardian,
except children related to an adult member of the family by blood, marriage,
or adoption. It includes a home that gives care to an unrelated child for more
than four (4) weeks during a calendar year.

ARTICLE II

Appendix A (Zoning Ordinance); Article 5, R-A One-Family Residential District, Section 5.2, Principal
Uses Permitted, is hereby amended to add:

Section 5.2 — Principal uses permitted.
8. Family child care homes licensed or registered under Michigan Public Act 116 of 1973.

ARTICLE III

Appendix A (Zoning Ordinance); Article 5, R-A One-Family Residential District, Section 5.3, Principal
Uses Permitted Subject to Special Conditions, is hereby amended to delete Subsection 4 in its entirety,
and to add a new Subsection 6 which shall now read:

Section 5.3 — Principal uses permitted subject to special conditions.

8. Group child care homes licensed or registered under Michigan Public Act 116 of
1973 in accordance with Section 12.31.

ARTICLE IV

Appendix A (Zoning Ordinance); Article 6, R-T Residential Transitional District, Section 6.3, Principal
Uses Permitted Subject to Special Conditions, is hereby amended to add:

Section 6.3 — Principal uses permitted subject to special conditions.

2.m. Child care centers or day care centers in accordance with Section 12.31.

2.n. Adult day care centers, provided that for each person so cared for, there
shall be provided and maintained a minimum of 150 square feet of open
space. Such space shall have a total minimum area of not less than 5,000

2



square feet and shall be fenced and screened from any adjoining lot in any
residential district.

ARTICLE V

Appendix A (Zoning Ordinance); Article 8, C-1 Central Business District, Section 8.3, Principal Uses
Permitted Subject to Special Conditions, is hereby amended to add:

Section 8.3 — Principal uses permitted subject to special conditions.
2 Child care centers or day care centers in accordance with Section 12.31.

3. Adult day care centers, provided that for each person so cared for, there
shall be provided and maintained a minimum of 150 square feet of open
space. Such space shall have a total minimum area of not less than 5,000
square feet and shall be fenced and screened from any adjoining lot in any
residential district.

ARTICLE VI

Appendix A (Zoning Ordinance); Article 9, C-2 Service Commerecial District, Section 9.3, Principal Uses
Permitted Subject to Special Conditions, is hereby amended to add:
Section 9.3 — Principal uses permitted subject to special conditions.

6. Child care centers or day care centers in accordance with Section 12.31.

7. Adult day care centers, provided that for each person so cared for, there
shall be provided and maintained a minimum of 150 square feet of open
space. Such space shall have a total minimum area of not less than 5,000
square feet and shall be fenced and screened from any adjoining lot in any
residential district.

ARTICLE VII

Appendix A (Zoning Ordinance); Article 10, C-3 General Business District, Section 10.3, Accessory
Uses, is hereby amended to read as follows:

Section 10.3 — Accessory Uses.

2. Child care centers or day care centers in accordance with Section 12.31.

4, Adult day care centers, provided that for each person so cared for, there
shall be provided and maintained a minimum of 150 square feet of open
space. Such space shall have a total minimum area of not less than 5,000



square feet and shall be fenced and screened from any adjoining lot in any
residential district.

ARTICLE VIII

Appendix A (Zoning Ordinance); Article 12, General Provisions, Section 12.31, Child Care Facilities, is
hereby added and shall now read:

Section 12.31 — Child care facilities.

i

Each child care facility shall be duly licensed or registered by the State of Michigan
Department of Social Services (DSS) continuously and for all times it is operating
as a child care facility. Any child care facility whose license or certificate of
registration by the State of Michigan is no longer valid and/or which has been
revoked or denied or refused by the DSS shall immediately lose its status and
authorization to continue to operate.

Buildings and lots used for child care facilities shall conform to all state, DSS, and
local requirements, rules, and standards.

Each child care facility shall provide, equip, and maintain on the premises the
minimum square feet of indoor floor space and outdoor play area as required by
the DSS. An applicant for a group child care home or child care center or day
care center shall submit to the Planning Commission sufficient information and
documentation regarding the maximum number of children allowed and the
amount of indoor floor space and outdoor play area required by the DSS for the
proposed child care facility prior to obtaining a special land use permit or site plan
approval to operate within the City.

The lot occupied by any child care facility shall have a fence which shall be not
less than four (4) feet but not more than six (6) feet in height and which shall
completely enclose the outdoor area where the minor children play or congregate.
However, the provisions of this subsection shall not apply to family child care
homes.

. A group child care home licensed or registered under Michigan Public Act 116 of

1973 may be issued a special land use permit if the group child care home meets
the following standards:

a. A group child care home shall comply with all the requirements set forth in
subsections “1.7, “2.7, “3." and “4.” above.

b. A group child care home shall be located not closer than 1,500 feet to any
of the following:

(1) Another licensed group child care home, or



(2) Another adult foster care small group home or large group home
licensed under the adult foster care facility licensing act, Michigan
Public Act 218 of 1979, being Section 400.701 to 400.737 of the
Michigan Compiled Laws, or

(3) A facility offering substance abuse treatment and rehabilitation service
to 7 or more people licensed under Article 6 of the Public Health Code,
Michigan Public Act 698 of 1978, being Sections 333.6101 to 333.6523
of the Michigan Compiled Laws, or

(4) A community correction center, resident home, halfway house, or other
similar facility which houses an inmate population under the jurisdiction
of the Department of Corrections.

. The property containing a group child care home shall be maintained in a
manner which is consistent with the visible characteristics of the
neighborhood.

. The operation of a group child care home shall not exceed 16 hours of
operation during a 24-hour period.

. A group child care home operator shall provide one (1) off-street parking
space for each employee. These parking spaces shall be in addition to the
off-street parking facilities serving the residents of the home. These off-
street parking spaces shall be located on the lot in such a manner as to
provide unblocked automobile access from the street to the required
residential off-street parking facilities.

The subsequent establishment of any of the facilities listed in subsection
5.b. 1) to 4) of this Section, within 1,500 feet of the licensed or registered
group child care home will not affect any subsequent special land use
permit renewal, pertaining to the group child care home.

. The distances specified in subsections b. and f. above shall be measured
along a road, street, or place maintained by this state or a political
subdivision of this state and generally open to use by the public as a matter
of right for the purpose of vehicular traffic, not including an alley.

. An applicant for a group child care home shall submit to the Planning
Commission a to-scale rendering which shows the dimensions of the
zoning lot, setbacks of all structures on the lot, the proposed location of the
fencing, the proposed parking arrangement, and any other features
relevant to the application for special land use approval.

Uses Allowed by District



R-A

R-T

R-M

C-1

C-2

C-3

Family Child

Care Home

(upto 7)

Group Child

Care Home

(8-15)

™
1

Child Care

Center

@)

Adult Day

Care Center

o)

Adult Foster
Care Family

Home

(up to 6)

Adult Foster
Care Small

Group Home

(7-12)

Adult Foster
Care Large

Group Home

(13-20)

e Existing Permitted Use




Existing Special Land Use

O

Proposed Permitted Use

o Proposed Special Land Use

ARTICLE IX
REPEALER

All Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed and shall be of no further
force and effect.

ARTICLE X
SEVERABILITY

Any and all sections, terms, provisions and/or clauses herein shall be deemed independent and
severable. Should any Court of competent jurisdiction hold any section, term, provision or clause void
and/or invalid, all remaining sections, terms, provisions and/or clauses not held void and/or invalid
shall continue in force and effect.

ARTICLE XI
EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take force and effect on ,
2024.




X Kk kK ok ok k ok Kk K k K ¥
CERTIFICATE

I, Shannon Stutz, City Clerk for the City of Parchment, do hereby certify that the foregoing Parchment
Ordinance No. was adopted by the City Commission at a regular meeting held on
, 2024, and that the following is a record

of the vote of the members of said City Commission on said Ordinance.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Shannon Stutz
City Clerk



--;f-! ‘ -@3-@'% The Metropolitan Planning Organization for the Greater Kalamazoo Area

5220 Lovers Lane, Suite 110
K A s Portage, MI 49002
KALAMAZO ‘,’l AREA L. 269-343-0766
TRANSPORTATION STUDY | & info@KATSmpo.org

December 8, 2024

Ms. Nancy Stoddard, City Manager
City of Parchment

650 S. Riverview Drive
Parchment, M| 49004

RE: Contributed Services Agreement for Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study (KATS) Match

Dear Ms. Stoddard,

Enclosed you will find the approved schedule of contributed services to cover the local match needed for the
Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study (KATS) operations. Thank you for agreeing to help KATS meet the local
match it needs for Federal planning funds in FY 2026 (beginning October 1, 2025). This local match will come
from the value of contributed services that your staff or consultants will be normally doing in FY 2026.

This is not a request for cash. Please do not send us a check.

As an Act 51 agency, you are eligible to receive Federal funds directly through KATS. Benefits of participation
with KATS also include:

e Federal funding for road, transit, bridge, non-motorized, and other projects in your jurisdiction.

e KATS is a forum where townships, cities, villages, the Road Commissions, public transit agencies, the
counties of Kalamazoo and Van Buren, and the Michigan Department of Transportation meet to
cooperatively plan and program transportation projects in Kalamazoo County and a portion of eastern
Van Buren County.

e Land use and master planning at the local level is tied to transportation planning and KATS staff is
available to work with your planning commissions on questions or issues.

Enclosed is an agreement that | ask you to complete and return to us by mail or email to erumick@katsmpo.org
by February 3, 2025. Again, by agreeing to provide contributed services to KATS, we can use the value of the
costs you accrue in completing planning or mapping work that supports the KATS work program. KATS staff
will work with you in the coming months to show how you can report this time.

Thank you for your help. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions on this request.

Sincerely,

2 5 ;; )
&
/é— A F

w B GETRET a

7
Steven L. Stepek, AICP
Executive Director

Enclosure

1 i i Q & T =1 - - Tr crvartat el N AT
Find us online at: “o www.KATSmpo.org ﬂ Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study v | @KATSmpo



e -@n-m-fﬁ%-% The Metropolitan Planning Organization for the Greater Kalamazoo Area

T 5220 Lovers Lane, Suite 110
K A B S Portage, MI 49002
KALAMAZOO AREA | \269-343-0766
TRANSPORTATION STUDY [ 8% info@KATSmpo.org

Third Party In-Kind Contributions Notification and Assurances
FY 2026 Unified Planning Work Program
Kalamazoo Urbanized Area
For Federal Highway Administration Consolidated Planning Dollar Funds (FHWA PL 112)

1. Notification - In executing the subject FY 2026 Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP), the
Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study (KATS), the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for the
Kalamazoo urbanized area, proposes to use third party in-kind contributions provided by:

Road Commission of Kalamazoo County
Van Buren County Road Commission
City of Kalamazoo

City of Portage

Kalamazoo County

Western Michigan University
Comstock Township

Kalamazoo Township

Oshtemo Township

Texas Township

City of Galesburg

City of Parchment

Village of Augusta

Village of Climax

Village of Lawton

Village of Mattawan

Village of Paw Paw
Village of Richland
Village of Scheolcraft
Village of Vicksburg
Almena Township
Antwerp Township
Brady Township
Charleston Township
Cooper Township
Pavilion Township
Paw Paw Township
Prairie Ronde Township
Richland Township
Ross Township
Schoolcraft Township
Wakeshma Township

to cover all or a portion of the non-federal match on a total UPWP basis.

2. Identification and Inclusion - The third party in-kind contributions are identified in the UPWP tasks
descriptions and budget tables. The value of these in-kind contributions is included in the total UPWP
budget.

3. Third Party Consent - The above stated agencies have agreed that the value of the eligible work
performed by their staff or consultants may be used as an in-kind contribution.

4, Not Paid by Other Federal Funds - The cost of the third-party work will be paid for with funds
available to the third party. The cost for such work will.not be paid for by Federal funds or used as a
match for other federally funded grants or subgrants. ——

5. Eligible and Allowable - The third party in-kind contributions are for:

= Safety Analysis « Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality

» Short and Long Range Planning « Transportation Management Systems

« Public Participation « Environmental Mitigation and Consultation
« Transportation System Monitoring » Updating GIS Maps and Pictometry Aerials
« Planning Program Development » Non-Motorized Planning

» Development of Transportation Model « Long Range Transportation Development

«» Use of social and economic data

The eligible amounts paid to gather traffic data under the Traffic Data Collections contract will be included
toward agency contributions.



Third Party In-Kind Contributions Notifications and Assurances

FY 2026 Unified Planning Work Program

Page 2

These activities are essential to fulfill Federal transportation planning requirements, are eligible for
funding under Title 23, and are allowable under applicable Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circulars.

6. Time Period - The third-party work will be performed during the FY 2026 UPWP time period
(October 1, 2025 - September 30, 2026).

7 Verifiable - The derivation of the estimated value placed on the third party in-kind centributions is
documented and verifiable from the records of the above stated agencies and the MPQO. Actual
contributions will be recorded and maintained by the MPO and the third party. Such records shall
account for all time and costs, not just the portion used as an in-kind contribution.

8. Amount - The total amount of estimated third party in-kind contributions approved by the Policy
Committee at its March 29, 2023 meeting for the FY 2026 UPWP is $151,980 based on the
following breakdown:

& Maich
Agency Requested
Road Commission of Kalamazoo County $25,300.00
VVan Buren County Road Commission $11,500.00
City of Kalamazoo $25,300.00
City of Portage $25,300.00
Kalamazoo County $6,900.00
Western Michigan University $6,900.00
Comstock Township $2,300.00
Kalamazoo Township $2,300.00
Oshtemo Township $2,300.00
Texas Township $2,300.00
City of Galesburg $1,380.00
City of Parchment $1,380.00
Village of Augusta $1,380.00
Village of Climax $1,380.00
Village of Lawton $1,380.00
Village of Mattawan $1,380.00
Village of Paw Paw $1,380.00
Village of Richland $1,380.00
Village of Schoolcraft $1,380.00
Village of Vicksburg $1,380.00
Almena Township $115.00
Antwerp lownship - $115.00
Brady Township o $115.00
| Chaneston Township $115.00
Cooper Township $115.00
Pavilion Township $115.00
Paw Paw Township: $115.00
Prairie Ronde Township $115.00
Richland Township $115.00
Ross Township $115.00
Schoolcraft Township $115.00
Wakeshma Township $115.00
Kalamazoo County Transportation Authority $11,880.00
Central County Transportation Authority $11,880.00
Van Buren Public Transit $2,640.00
Estimated FY 2025 Contributions $151,980.00




Third Party In-Kind Contributions Notifications and Assurances
FY 2026 Unified Planning Work Program
Page 3

Agencies are encouraged to continue to report activities to the Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study
once their contribution has been reached. If this total exceeds the amount needed to provide the non-
Federal match for available FHWA Consolidated Planning Dollar funds, only that portion needed to cover
the match will be used. If the third party in-kind contributions are not sufficient to cover the match
requirement, the additional match will be paid from non-Federal cash resources.

The Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study will not invoice any contributing member that fails to meet
their target listed here provided that the local match needed for the KATS program has been satisfied by
all contributed services. In case the required KATS match is not reached, KATS will invoice those
agencies/municipalities that did not reach their target for the match shortfall. If more than one
agency/municipality is short and cash is required to satisfy the KATS local match, the amount needed will
be divided between those entities in proportion to their contributed service targets. The amount invoiced
will not exceed the difference between the contributed service target and the services actually contributed
by an agency/municipality. E—

This assurance is provided in support of the Kalamazoo Area Transportation Study’s request for prior
approval to use in-kind contributions as match to FHWA Consolidated Planning Dollar funds and to
convey recognition of the continuing responsibility for record keeping and billing procedures per 49 CFR
Part 18. We agree to the estimated third party in-kind contributions for our agency as identified on Pages
2and 3.

Printed Name: Date:

Signature: Agency/(Third Party):

Title: Department




